
NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 
AGENDA 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

City of Moberly 

City Council Chambers – Moberly City Hall 

101 West Reed Street 

September 25, 2023 

6:00 PM 

 
                                                   

Date/ time posted 
 

I. Roll Call 

 

II. Approval of Agenda  

 

III. Approval of Minutes 

 

1. Approval of the August 28, 2023 Planning and Zoning meeting minutes 

IV. Public Hearing Items 

 

 

2. An application for a site plan review application submitted by Westhues 

Architecture LLC on behalf of GRC Real Estate for improvements to the site located at 

1420 Becflo Dr. This property is currently zoned M-1 (Industrial District).  

V. Other Business 

 

VI. Adjournment 

 
 

 

The public is invited to attend the Planning and Zoning and Work Session meetings.  

Representatives of the news media may obtain copies of this notice by contacting the City 

Clerk.  If a special accommodation is needed as addressed by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act, please contact the City Clerk twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting. 

1



 

 

 

MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING 

August 28, 2023 

6:00 P.M. 

 

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Moberly met on Monday, August 

28, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall. The meeting was called to 

order by Chairperson, Sam Tadrus. 

 

Members Present:            Connie Asbury          

        Rich Duley 

        Sam Tadrus 

        Austin Kyser 

        Tim Brubaker 

        Gary Duncan      

        Bob Riley 

        David Byland 

        Mike Skubic 

 

         
Members Absent:       Don Burton  

        Lorna Miles 

        Bob Riley         

    

City Staff Attending:       Aaron Decker, Building Inspector 

        Carla Beal, Administrative Assistant 

         

Visitors:                           Jacob Meyer 

         

                            
A roll call was taken, and eight (8) members of the Commission were present, with three 

(3) members absent.  

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the August 28, 2023, agenda. Sam Tadrus 

never asked that the agenda be approved.  He went on to the minutes. 

 

Sam Tadrus asked if everyone had reviewed the July 31, 2023 minutes. There were no 

changes. David Byland made a motion to approve the minutes. Connie Asbury seconded 

the motion. Minutes were approved. 

 

Sam Tadrus read the second item on the agenda; a site plan review submitted by Crockett 

Engineering Consultants behalf of KOSF II for improvements to the site located at 1245 

Huntsville Road. This property is currently zoned B-3 (General Commercial District). 

 

Sam asked if there was anyone present to answer questions on this item. Jacob Meyer with 

Crockett Engineering Consultants came to the podium and explained that they were 

wanting to add two (2) storage building and three (3) detention ponds to the site. Tim 

Brubaker asked if the drive was paved or gravel.  Jacob stated they would be paving the 

area.  Austin Kyser asked if there had been a previous agreement for the paving.  Aaron 
2

Item 1.



 

Decker stated the previous owner had paid a deposit for the paving, but the paving was 

never done. There was a brief discussion.  

 

Tim Brubaker made a motion to approve the motion. Gary Duncan seconded the motion. 

Sam asked for a vote, all voted yes. The motion was approved. 

 

Sam asked if there was any other business to come forward, there being none, Austin Kyser 

made a motion to adjourn. Connie Asbury seconded the motion. Sam asked for a vote, all 

voted yes. The motion was approved. The meeting was adjourned. 

 

3

Item 1.



4

Item 2.



5

Item 2.



6

Item 2.



7

Item 2.



8

Item 2.



9

Item 2.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



 

City of        
 

 

 

 

To: Planning and Zoning Commission 

 

From: Planning Staff  

 

Subject:   Site Plan Review Application 1420 Becflo Dr  
 

Meeting: September 25, 2023  

 

 
Public Hearing to consider: 

Notice of Public Hearing for a site plan review application submitted by 

Westhues Architecture LLC on behalf of GRC Real Estate for improvements 

to the site located at 1420 Becflo Dr. This property is currently zoned M-1 

(Industrial District). 

Comments: 

Location: 1420 Becflo Dr  

Zoning Compatibility: Use is compatible with the district. 

Intended Use: Marijuana Cultivation Facility, currently in operation and intended to add 

additional structure to the property to expand business operations.  State licenses are 

already obtained. 

Landscaping design: Dumpster Screening is provided. Adjacent to commercial, no other 

buffering required.  No other changes to existing landscaping for existing site. 

Public areas: (46-177) Parking – Adequate parking is provided currently with additional 

planned parking stalls to be included as well as fire department access road surrounding 

the facility. 

Submission requirements: Site Plan Review associated with Improvements all submitted. 

Conditional Use for the property has already been approved with previous remodel by 

City Council. 

 

City Staff Review: 

City Staff has met with the architects and civil engineers.  Plans are being drafted to address 

storm water current and increased runoff due to the additional building.  These will have to 

be approved prior to any construction approvals.  City Staff have also met with the engineers 

and architects with respect to future planned sewer and water infrastructure in the area.  Fire 

requirements will require looping of water mains to maintain pressure for the multiple 

buildings in the area.  A review is currently underway to determine what infrastructure and 

how much shall be installed as components of the project.  Construction documents will not 

be approved until these installations are in accordance with the City of Moberly Utilities 

requirements and needs. 

 

Site Plan Reviews do not require additional approval by the City Council. 

 

Respectfully Submitted Aaron Decker 

Memorandum 

12

Item 2.



B
E

C
FL

O
 D

R
IV

E

B
E

C
FL

O
 D

R
IV

E

858

858

858

858

858

858858
858858

858

860

860

860

860

860
860

860

860

856

856

856

856

856

856856856

856

856

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

852

852

852

852

852

852

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

848

848

848

848

848848
846

846

846 844

844844

854

862

862862

862

WWWW

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

2DL

MAX
40"x84"

1DL

MAX
40"x84"1DL

MAX
40"x84"

PRELIMINARY
DRAWING NOT

FOR BIDDING OR
CONSTRUCTION

N
O

T
E

: D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

 I
F

 S
H

E
E

T
 I

S
 P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 O
N

 1
1"

 x
 1

7"

E
R

IC
 W

E
ST

H
U

E
S,

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

 #
 M

O
-2

01
60

04
00

9
90

00
 B

O
AT

M
AN

 H
IL

L 
R

O
AD

 C
O

LU
M

BI
A,

 M
O

  6
52

02
57

3 
42

4-
70

64
   

er
ic

@
er

ic
we

st
hu

es
.c

om

E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 @
G

R
E

E
N

 R
E

L
IE

F
 C

U
L

T
IV

A
T

IO
N

1 2 3 4

WE
ST

HU
ES

 AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E

0

14
20

 B
E

C
F

L
O

 D
R

M
O

B
E

R
L

Y
, M

O
  6

52
70

LLC

5

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

2
3

-0
7

0

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

#
20

19
02

00
35

ES1

EXISTING
SITE PLAN

N1
ES1

EXISTING SITE PLAN   6.41 ACRES

SCALE: 1" = 30'

59
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

PA
C

E
S

KEY
PAD

G
A

TE
PROPOSED
STORM SEWER

PROPOSED
STORM SEWER

EXISTING
POWER

POLE

616'-3"

45
0'-

3"

618'-11"

45
4'-

6"

NEW OH
DOOR

28
3'-

2"

63'-0"
181'-01

2"

25
0'-

0"

RGM STORAGE MANAGEMENT, LLC

MOBERLY PROPERY, LLC
1957 HIGHWAY DD

MOBERLY II PROPERY, LLC
1755 HIGHWAY DD

BROWNFIELD OIL COMPANY, LLC
RILEY INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD

BP1, LLC
1415 RILEY INDUSTRIAL BOULEVARD

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

WALL PACK

POLE LIGHT

POLE LIGHT

POLE LIGHT

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN

EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

NEW WATER SERVICE

NEW
TRASH
ENCLOSURE

NEW
FENCE

NEW
FENCE

NEW
FENCE

NEW
FENCE

NEW
FENCE

NEW
FENCE

NEW
FENCE

NEW
FENCE

NEW
CONCRETE
SLAB

10'-0"

NEW EDGE OF
DOCK LEVELER

26'-0"

R30
'-0

"

R30'-0"

DRAIN
INLET

13

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME



FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

V
E

G

M
O

TH
E

R
/ C

LO
N

E

TR
IM

 /
PA

C
K

A
G

E

HARVEST
HALL

W
O

R
K

R
O

O
M

R
 &

 D

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

O
FF

IC
E

B
R

E
A

K

CONFERENCE

WOMEN'S

R
/O

N
U

TR
IE

N
T

GREEN WASTE

PR
O

C
E

SS
IN

G

DRY

DRY

C
U

R
E

V
A

U
LT

V
E

ST
IB

U
LE

SPRINKLER
VEST

IB
ULE

MEN'S

DRY

DRY

SC
R

U
B

S

CHANGING ROOMS

C
LO

SE
T

CLOSE
T

O
FF

IC
E

O
FF

IC
E

AI
R

CU
RT

AI
NMICROW

AVE

SINK W
/

DISPOSAL
DISHW

ASHER

ELECTRICAL

WWWW

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

2DL

MAX
40"x84"

1DL

MAX
40"x84"1DL

MAX
40"x84"

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

B
E

C
FL

O
 D

R
IV

E

B
E

C
FL

O
 D

R
IV

E

858

858

858

858

858

858858
858858

858

860

860

860

860

860
860

860

860

856

856

856

856

856

856856856

856

856

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

852

852

852

852

852

852

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

848

848

848

848

848848
846

846

846 844

844844

854

862

862862

862

FDC

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SA
N

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

PRELIMINARY
DRAWING NOT

FOR BIDDING OR
CONSTRUCTION

N
O

T
E

: D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

 I
F

 S
H

E
E

T
 I

S
 P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 O
N

 1
1"

 x
 1

7"

E
R

IC
 W

E
ST

H
U

E
S,

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

 #
 M

O
-2

01
60

04
00

9
90

00
 B

O
AT

M
AN

 H
IL

L 
R

O
AD

 C
O

LU
M

BI
A,

 M
O

  6
52

02
57

3 
42

4-
70

64
   

er
ic

@
er

ic
we

st
hu

es
.c

om

E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 @
G

R
E

E
N

 R
E

L
IE

F
 C

U
L

T
IV

A
T

IO
N

1 2 3 4

WE
ST

HU
ES

 AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E

0

14
20

 B
E

C
F

L
O

 D
R

M
O

B
E

R
L

Y
, M

O
  6

52
70

LLC

5

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

2
3

-0
7

0

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

#
20

19
02

00
35

AS1

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN

N1
AS1

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN   6.41 ACRES

SCALE: 1" = 30'

59
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

PA
C

E
S

EXISTING
KEY PAD

G
A

TE

EXISTING
POWER

POLE

616'-3" PROPERTY LINE

45
0'-

3"
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

618'-11" PROPERTY LINE

45
4'-

6"
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

RGM STORAGE MANAGEMENT, LLC

M
O

B
E

R
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

, L
LC

19
57

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 D
D

MOBERLY II PROPERY, LLC
1755 HIGHWAY DD

B
R

O
W

N
FI

E
LD

 O
IL

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

, L
LC

R
IL

E
Y

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
B

P1
, L

LC
14

15
 R

IL
E

Y
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN

EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

26'-1"

R30'-0"

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
DRIVEWAY

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
A

V
IN

G

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

PA
V

IN
G

N
E

W
PA

V
IN

G

NEW PAVING

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

NEW PAVING

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

EXISTING
FACILITY

PROPOSED
52,000 SF

FACILITY

28 PARKING SPACES

15 PARKING SPACES

170'-0"

12
'-3

"

17'-9"

5 PARKING SPACES

60
'-0

"
9'-

11
"

30
4'-

6"
17

'-7
"

18
'-2

"
28

'-1
0"

5'-0" 18'-0" 89'-6"

STORM WATER RETENTION POND
OPTION A

ST
O

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
O

PT
IO

N
 B

UNDERGROUND STORM WATER
RETENTION OPTION C

R25'-0"

R25'-0"

NEW 20' EASEMENT
NEW 20' EASEMENT

NEW 20' EASEMENT

NEW 20' EASEMENT

NEW GRAVITY SEWER

NEW GRAVITY SEWER

NEW GRAVITY SEWER

NEW CITY WATER LOOP

NEW CITY WATER LOOP

NEW CITY WATER LOOP

NEW
DRIVEWAY

NEW  FENCE
& GATE

NEW FIRE
HYDRANT

NEW FIRE
HYDRANT

EXISTING
DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

EXISTING
SIGN

LED WALL PACK LIGHT TO MATCH FIXTURES
ON ADJACENT BUILDING

SILT
FENCE

SILT
FENCE

SILT
FENCE

N
SITE MAP

NOT TO SCALE

SITE

TOTAL LOT SIZE 279,283 SF   (6.411 ACRES)

EXISTING BUILDING 45,000 SF

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

OWNER:
GRC REAL ESTATE, LLC
5804 LIGHTPOST DRIVE
COLUMBIA MO 65201

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT 3 RILEY'S INDUSTRIAL PARK 3RD ADDITION...MOBERLY

PARCEL NUMBER:
07-7.0-26.0-0.0-000-021.014

ZONING:
M-1 INDUSTRIAL

EXISTING PAVING 47,958 SF

EXISTING GREEN SPACE 186,325 SF

NEW BUILDING 52,000 SF

NEW PAVING 27,936 SF

NEW GREEN SPACE 106,389 SF = 38% LOT SIZE

14

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME



FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

FLOWER

V
E

G

M
O

TH
E

R
/ C

LO
N

E

TR
IM

 /
PA

C
K

A
G

E

HARVEST
HALL

W
O

R
K

R
O

O
M

R
 &

 D

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y

O
FF

IC
E

B
R

E
A

K

CONFERENCE

WOMEN'S

R
/O

N
U

TR
IE

N
T

GREEN WASTE

PR
O

C
E

SS
IN

G

DRY

DRY

C
U

R
E

V
A

U
LT

V
E

ST
IB

U
LE

SPRINKLER
VEST

IB
ULE

MEN'S

DRY

DRY

SC
R

U
B

S

CHANGING ROOMS

C
LO

SE
T

CLOSE
T

O
FF

IC
E

O
FF

IC
E

AI
R

CU
RT

AI
NMICROW

AVE

SINK W
/

DISPOSAL
DISHW

ASHER

ELECTRICAL

WWWW

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SAN

SANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSANSAN

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S
S

S
S

S
S

S

S
S

S

S

S

S

2DL

MAX
40"x84"

1DL

MAX
40"x84"1DL

MAX
40"x84"

W W W W W W W W W W W W W

W

B
E

C
FL

O
 D

R
IV

E

B
E

C
FL

O
 D

R
IV

E

858

858

858

858

858

858858
858858

858

860

860

860

860

860
860

860

860

856

856

856

856

856

856856856

856

856

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

854

852

852

852

852

852

852

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

850

848

848

848

848

848848
846

846

846 844

844844

854

862

862862

862

FDC

SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN SAN

W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W W

SA
N

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

12
'-3

"

17'-9"

PRELIMINARY
DRAWING NOT

FOR BIDDING OR
CONSTRUCTION

N
O

T
E

: D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

 I
F

 S
H

E
E

T
 I

S
 P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 O
N

 1
1"

 x
 1

7"

E
R

IC
 W

E
ST

H
U

E
S,

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

 #
 M

O
-2

01
60

04
00

9
90

00
 B

O
AT

M
AN

 H
IL

L 
R

O
AD

 C
O

LU
M

BI
A,

 M
O

  6
52

02
57

3 
42

4-
70

64
   

er
ic

@
er

ic
we

st
hu

es
.c

om

E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 @
G

R
E

E
N

 R
E

L
IE

F
 C

U
L

T
IV

A
T

IO
N

1 2 3 4

WE
ST

HU
ES

 AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E

0

14
20

 B
E

C
F

L
O

 D
R

M
O

B
E

R
L

Y
, M

O
  6

52
70

LLC

5

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

2
3

-0
7

0

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

#
20

19
02

00
35

AS1

ARCHITECTURAL
SITE PLAN

N1
AS1

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN   6.41 ACRES

SCALE: 1" = 30'

59
 P

A
R

K
IN

G
 S

PA
C

E
S

EXISTING
KEY PAD

G
A

TE

EXISTING
POWER

POLE

616'-3" PROPERTY LINE

45
0'-

3"
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

618'-11" PROPERTY LINE

45
4'-

6"
 P

R
O

PE
R

TY
 L

IN
E

RGM STORAGE MANAGEMENT, LLC

M
O

B
E

R
LY

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

, L
LC

19
57

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 D
D

MOBERLY II PROPERY, LLC
1755 HIGHWAY DD

B
R

O
W

N
FI

E
LD

 O
IL

 C
O

M
PA

N
Y

, L
LC

R
IL

E
Y

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IA

L 
B

O
U

LE
V

A
R

D
B

P1
, L

LC
14

15
 R

IL
E

Y
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

B
O

U
LE

V
A

R
D

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 W
A

TE
R

 M
A

IN

EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING FIRE
HYDRANT

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

26'-1"

R30'-0"

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
FENCE

EXISTING
DRIVEWAY

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
A

R
K

IN
G

 L
O

T

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 P
A

V
IN

G

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

PA
V

IN
G

N
E

W
PA

V
IN

G

NEW PAVING

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

NEW PAVING

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

N
E

W
 P

A
V

IN
G

EXISTING
FACILITY

PROPOSED
52,000 SF

FACILITY

28 PARKING SPACES

15 PARKING SPACES

170'-0"

5 PARKING SPACES

60
'-0

"
9'-

11
"

30
4'-

6"
17

'-7
"

18
'-2

"
28

'-1
0"

5'-0" 18'-0" 89'-6"

STORM WATER RETENTION POND
OPTION A

ST
O

R
M

 W
A

TE
R

 R
E

TE
N

TI
O

N
 P

O
N

D
O

PT
IO

N
 B

UNDERGROUND STORM WATER
RETENTION OPTION C

R25'-0"

R25'-0"

NEW 20' EASEMENT
NEW 20' EASEMENT

NEW 20' EASEMENT

NEW 20' EASEMENT

NEW GRAVITY SEWER

NEW GRAVITY SEWER

NEW GRAVITY SEWER

NEW CITY WATER LOOP

NEW CITY WATER LOOP

NEW CITY WATER LOOP

NEW
DRIVEWAY

NEW  FENCE
& GATE

NEW FIRE
HYDRANT

NEW FIRE
HYDRANT

EXISTING
DUMPSTER

ENCLOSURE

EXISTING
SIGN

SILT
FENCE

SILT
FENCE

SILT
FENCE

N
SITE MAP

NOT TO SCALE

SITE

TOTAL LOT SIZE 279,283 SF   (6.411 ACRES)

EXISTING BUILDING 45,000 SF

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

OWNER:
GRC REAL ESTATE, LLC
5804 LIGHTPOST DRIVE
COLUMBIA MO 65201

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
LOT 3 RILEY'S INDUSTRIAL PARK 3RD ADDITION...MOBERLY

PARCEL NUMBER:
07-7.0-26.0-0.0-000-021.014

ZONING:
M-1 INDUSTRIAL

EXISTING PAVING 47,958 SF

EXISTING GREEN SPACE 186,325 SF

NEW BUILDING 52,000 SF

NEW PAVING 27,936 SF

NEW GREEN SPACE 106,389 SF = 38% LOT SIZE

LED WALL PACK LIGHT TO MATCH FIXTURES
ON ADJACENT BUILDING

15

Item 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME

AutoCAD SHX Text
SME



PRELIMINARY
DRAWING NOT

FOR BIDDING OR
CONSTRUCTION

N
O

T
E

: D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
 A

R
E

 N
O

T
 T

O
 S

C
A

L
E

 I
F

 S
H

E
E

T
 I

S
 P

L
O

T
T

E
D

 O
N

 1
1"

 x
 1

7"

E
R

IC
 W

E
ST

H
U

E
S,

 A
R

C
H

IT
E

C
T 

 #
 M

O
-2

01
60

04
00

9
90

00
 B

O
AT

M
AN

 H
IL

L 
R

O
AD

 C
O

LU
M

BI
A,

 M
O

  6
52

02
57

3 
42

4-
70

64
   

er
ic

@
er

ic
we

st
hu

es
.c

om

E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 @
G

R
E

E
N

 R
E

L
IE

F
 C

U
L

T
IV

A
T

IO
N

1 2 3 4

WE
ST

HU
ES

 AR
CH

ITE
CT

UR
E

0

14
20

 B
E

C
F

L
O

 D
R

M
O

B
E

R
L

Y
, M

O
  6

52
70

LLC

5

R
E

V
IS

IO
N

D
A

T
E

P
R

O
J
E

C
T

N
U

M
B

E
R

2
3

-0
7

0

AR
CH

IT
EC

TU
RA

L
CO

RP
O

RA
TI

O
N

#
20

19
02

00
35

A1

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

1
A1

WEST (SIDE) ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

2
A1

SOUTH (REAR) ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

3
A1

EAST (SIDE) ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

4
A1

NORTH (FRONT) ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

16
'-0

"

16
'-0

"
3'-

61 2"

19
'-6

1 2"

16
'-0

"

16
'-0

"
3'-

61 2"

19
'-6

1 2"

REFERENCE PHOTO - EXISTING BUILDING NORTH ELEVATION REFERENCE PHOTO - EXISTING BUILDING SOUTH ELEVATION

MAIN
ENTRY

EXIT
ONLY

SPRINKLER
ROOM

EXIT
ONLY

EXIT
ONLY

16

Item 2.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approval of minutes
	Aug 28, 2023 Minutes

	Item 2.	An application for a site plan review application submitted by Westhues Architecture LLC on behalf of GRC Real Estate for improvements to the site located at 1420 Becflo Dr. This property is currently zoned M-1 (Industrial District).
	1420 Becflo
	report for September 25, 23
	Green Relief Cultivation PZ SET  9-15-2023

	Bottom

